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ADDENDUM #3 
 
Date: August 10, 2009 
             
To:  Contractors 
 
From: Mike Ambre, Project Manager, DFCM 
 
Reference:         Intramural Fields Improvements 
  Utah Valley University, Orem, Utah 
  Project No. 09025790 
 
Subject: Addendum No. 3 
 
Pages Addendum      7  pages 
 Revised Schedule                                                  1  page 
 Total                                                                      8  pages  
 
Note: This Addendum shall be included as part of the Contract Documents. Items in this Addendum apply 
to all drawings and specification sections whether referenced or not involving the portion of the work added, 
deleted, modified, or otherwise addressed in the Addendum. Acknowledge receipt of this Addendum in the 
space provided on the Bid Form. Failure to do so may subject the Bidder to Disqualification.   
  
While we contend that SB220 should only be potentially applicable to a contract issued after the effective 
date of said bill, this is to clarify that for purposes of this contract, regardless of the execution or effective 
dates of this contract, the status of Utah Law and remedies available to the State of Utah and DFCM, as it 
relates to any matter referred to or affected by said SB220, shall be the Utah law in effect at the time of the 
issuance of this Addendum. 
 
3.1 SCHEDULE CHANGES – There are changes to the project schedule. 

Bid and Bid Bonds due – Tuesday, August 18, 2009 at 2:30 PM 
Subcontractors List due – Wednesday, August 19, 2009 by 2:30 PM 
 

3.2 GENERAL – Questions and answers. Please see attached. 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 



Addenda No. 1 
UVU Intramural Fields 
DFCM Project No. 09025790 
August 10, 2009 
 
 
Item  Description 
 

1  The contractor shall mow all newly installed sod a minimum of two 
times over not less than two successive weeks after installation in order 
to evaluate and adjust sprinkler head height. 

2  The contractor shall use the replace sheet L-101 of the bid set with the 
accompanying sheet L-101 dated July 3, 2009.  

 
The following are responses to bidder questions.  Responses are in bold. 
 
Base Bid Questions 
 

1. Do we have any more information on depth of foundation of center field under dirt 
pile? 
 
There is no further information regarding the depth or dimensions 
of any foundations.  All concrete foundations within the areas to be 
cleared and grubbed shall be removed in their entirety as part of 
the work. 
 

2. After removal two foundations, is compaction required? If so, then what 
percentage? 
 
Yes, compaction is required.  The backfill shall be compacted to 90% 
max dry density per ASTM D-1557 in 12” lifts. 
 

3. Do we know if the power transformer is on UVU property on north boundary?  If 
so, how should we address the slopes to it? 
 
We do not have a boundary survey of the project.  We assume the 
power transformer is on our property line and that the finished top 
of sod should be graded away from the transformer in all directions 
at a minimum 2% for 10’ (or to the nearest fence or obstruction).  
We have an approximate 6’ sodded buffer on both the north and 
south sides of the soccer fields in which the power transformer can 
remain undisturbed. 
 



4. We need a clarification on the south boundary.  On the plans it shows a small 
wedge.  Should this small wedge be included?  If so, to what line? 

 
 The wedge area shown on Sheet C-104 is to be included and the 
base bid work in  this area is included in the note at approximate grid B-
4, although it is not to be  sodded or irrigated.  The wedge shaped 
area is  bounded on the south by the parking  lot, on the west by 
the existing sod and on the east by the existing fenceline.  The area  at 
approximate grid location C3 to C4 will need to be graded to blend to the 
existing  sod and the existing irrigation sprinklers shall be adjusted to 
match.  
 

5. On west field, the northwest corner is quite low.  At one percent that is a four foot 
elevation change from southeast corner.  Is this acceptable or do we need to push 
more dirt from southeast to northwest? 

 
 Please refer to Grading Note #3, Sheet C-105.  It is the contractor’s 
responsibility  to grade a uniform slope within the footprint of each 
soccer field.  
 

6. Behind the concrete wall on 400 west, do you have a grade that you want from 
the bottom of fence? For example three to one or four to one.  What would the 
groundskeepers prefer to have? 

 
 1:3 is an acceptable slope in this area. 
 

7. On the north property there is an elevated vinyl fence.  How do you want to retain 
this? 
 
The existing northern boundary fence at the Vineyard site is to be 
protected in-place.  The contractor shall grade to this point or install 
retention os some type at this location to protect the existing fence 
as part of the work. 
 

8. We need more clarification on the entrance between the two houses with the saw 
cut of the curb and the replacement of the sidewalk?  Is it a new drive approach 
and is it part of this contract? 
 
The contractor shall meet all Orem City requirements for a 
permanent entrance at this location including a new drive approach, 
curb and sidewalk combination.  The contractor is responsible to 
provide this and any submittals required by the city as part of this 
contract.  
 



9. Does the irrigation meter need to have a bypass? 
 
Yes. 
 

10. Do we need a blow out valve at the POC? 
 
Yes. 
 

11. The detail on the fencing calls for a mid rail.  Is this required on the entire length or 
just on the change of direction and the ends? 

 
 The mid rail is required at change of direction and at the ends. 
 

12. The one and three quarter diamond fencing does not allow for vinyl inserts.  
Should this be two inch diamond? 

 
 Yes. 
 

13. What size are the line posts, terminal posts and railing for the fence? 
 
 Line posts shall be 2” diameter, terminal and corner posts shall be 
4” in  diameter and top rail and brace shall be 1 1/4” in diameter.  
 

14. Do you want tube inserts or ridge inserts for the fence? 
 
The chain link fence inserts shall be tube inserts either bronze or 
brown.  The contractor shall verify with the university the color 
before ordering and installation. 
 

15. On irrigation page L501, detail H, it says a schedule 80 PVC assembly.  As per 
campus standards this detail is wrong.  Please clarify? 
 
In any discrepancy between the details shown or the wording 
shown on the plans and the campus standards, the campus 
standards shall take precedence.  This will be a gasket type 
manufactured swing joint riser assembly. 
 

16. What slope do you want from the playing fields to the non irrigated triangle area?  
It is quite steep. 

 
 Max 1:2 slope.  
 

17. Is the basketball court behind the red house staying or is it going? 
 



 The contractor shall remove and dispose of the existing basketball 
court at the  back of the existing red brick house and replace with sod.  
 

18. There is a lot of signs and material between the two houses near the basketball 
court.  Is this to be disposed of or is someone else going to take care of it? 

 
 The contractor shall remove and dispose of any of the material in 
this area that  does NOT pertain to the future ROTC exercise field 
equipment (i.e. concrete pipes,  tires, etc.) 
 

19. Please clarify power source from red house?  To what extent is it the contractor’s 
responsibility? 

 
 The contractor shall take power from the interior panel of the home 
to the exterior of  the home and to the irrigation controller.  The power 
shall be buried inside of a 2”  min. Dia. schedule 40 PVC conduit at a 
minimum burial of 18” or as the campus  standards required, whichever 
is greater from  the exterior of the home to the  controller. 
 

20. Please clarify control lines around sign shop? 
 
The control line around the shop is as shown on sheet C-104.  Exact 
boundaries shall be confirmed in the field with Russ.  The 
approximate line is 10’ from the edge of the existing structure. 
 

21. Do all trees along child care area need to be removed? 
 
 The University requires the contractor to remove all organic material 
 (including  trees) within the shaded area on the demolition plan 
for a future ROTC training  field. 
 

22. Plan sheet C104 and C105 show different shaded regions for base bid area.  
Sheet C105 does not include lower area in base bid, likewise irrigation drawing 
does not include this area. 
 
The lower area is a future ROTC training area and will not be 
required to be irrigated or sodded. 

 
     23.   Does alternate 1 and 2 only cover work on the north field?  Plan sheet 
C104 shows  removing a section of the existing fence as an alternate, is this correct? 
 
 Yes.  Alternate 1 and 2 work only pertains to the north (vineyard) 
field.  The  Contractor shall change the note at approximate grid C7 on 



sheet C-104 to read  “Remove Fence as part of base bid work.” In 
place of alternate 2 work. 
 
     24.  Note on plan sheet L501 state that contractor is to cover impact fees, ect., impact 
 fee for water connection is around $90,000. Is this fee included in base bid?  
Was  this included in the project estimate of $425,000? 
 
 The contractor is responsible for all connection and impact fees 
required by Orem  City.   
 
     25.  Irrigation drawing for south field show main line pipe to be 4" diameter. Notes 
on  L501 state contractor to install 3" water meter. Is this correct or should it be a 4" 
 water meter?  This will affect impact fees. 
 
 We shall go with a 3" meter but will stay with 4" main line.  Any 
pipe over 2 1/2"  diameter shall be gasket type Class 200 PVC. 
 
     26.   Alternate on north field indicates removal of concrete structure. What is this 
 structure? Is it the concrete walls or what? 
 
 Located on sheets C101 and also C102 at grid D7.  There is a wall 
and pad as well as  a small building and a root cellar  ( cellar is noted 
as concrete vault ).  Their will be  electrical issues with lighting 
as explained on plans. 
 
     27.   Can existing site topsoil be reused and amended instead of being 
exported and  new  topsoil brought in? 
 
 No.  There shall be 6" of grubbing and removal and then 6" of 
 imported top  soil  brought back for installation. 

 
 
Alternate 1 Questions 
 

1. The trees east of the fence at vineyard look to be outside the scope of work line.  
Should these be removed?  And if so, what about restoration? 

 
 Yes.  The contractor shall remove the existing trees on the east of 
the existing  fenceline at the vineyard site and dispose of off site as part of 
this work. 
 

2. Does the asphalt path east of the fence line need to be removed and to what 
depth? 
 



The existing asphalt path east of the fence line is inside of the scope 
of work and shall be remove in it’s entirety to a 12” depth and 
disposed of off site.   
 

3. Any more information available on the root cellar?  For example, does it need 
compaction, depth, etc? 

 
 The root cellar and adjacent wall pad and shed shall be removed as 
part of   this work.  Any concrete footings within the work area 
are to be removed and any  backfill material shall be compacted to 
90% of max dry density and no greater than  12” lifts.  
 

4. There is an open drainage swell.  It calls for protection.  Can you give us more 
information?  Right now it is in the playing field.  Do you want it moved?  Do you 
want a box on it? Etc? 

 
 The contractor shall protect the existing drain in place and grade the 
field such  that it covers the existing piping with a minimum of 12” of 
cover.  The  contractor shall  raise the existing catch box so that it does 
not cause a low area in the foot print in the  playing field. 
 

5. Any more information if there is any spare conduits to the controller location?   
 
 The university has indicated that there is a spare conduit located as 
shown on  the  plans.  Russ will help in locating this spare conduit. 
 

6. There appears to be some precast concrete sign holders.  Are these to be disposed 
of? 
 
Yes. 

 
 
Alternate 2 Questions 
 
1. The power source for the light poles seems to come from the building to be 

demolished.  Please advise on power restoration?  For example, new meter base, 
power from another source, etc? 
 
The existing power comes from the building to be demolished.  The 
new power service shall be taken from the panel at the existing 
maintenance building at approximate Grid F-6, Sheet C-101. 
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REVISED –PROJECT SCHEDULE 

PER ADDENDUM #3 – dated August 10, 2009 
 

PROJECT NAME:  INTRAMURAL FIELDS IMPROVEMENTS 
                                            UTAH VALLEY UNIVERSITY – OREM, UTAH 
DFCM PROJECT NO. : 09025790          

Event Day Date Time Place 

Document Available, including 
Plans and Specifications 

Thursday July 9, 2009 3:00 PM DFCM 
4110 State Office Building 
SLC, UT and the DFCM web 
site* 

Mandatory Pre-bid Site Meeting  
 

Tuesday July 14, 2009 2:45 PM 1112 South 400 West, Orem, 
Utah 

Last Day to Submit Questions 
On Shortlisting (In Writing) 

Monday July 20, 2009 4:00 PM Michael Ambre– DFCM 
E-mail:mambre@utah.gov 
Fax (801)-538-3267 

Addendum on Shortlisting Wednesday July 22, 2009 2:00 PM DFCM web site* 
List of References, Statement of 
Qualifications, Project 
Mangement Plan, and 
Termination/Debarment 
Certification Due 

Monday July 27, 2009 12:00 PM DFCM 
4110 State Office Building 
SLC, UT 

Interviews by Selection 
Committee (if necessary) 
 

Wednesday July 29, 2009 To Be 
Announced 

DFCM 
4110 State Office Building 
SLC, UT 
Fax 801-538-3677 

Short-List Announced 
 

Monday August 3, 2009 12:00 PM  

     
Last Day to Submit Questions 
(In Writing) 

Wednesday August 5, 2009 12:00 PM Michael Ambre– DFCM 
E-mail:mambre@utah.gov 
Fax (801)-538-3267 

Final Addendum 
(exception for bid delays) 

Monday August 10, 2009 2:00 PM DFCM web site* 

Prime Contractors Turn in Bid 
and Bid Bond/Bid Opening in 
DFCM Conference Room 

Tuesday August 18, 2009 2:30 PM DFCM 
4110 State Office Building 
SLC, UT 

Subcontractors List Due Wednesday August 19, 2009 2:30 PM DFCM 
4110 State Office Building 
SLC, UT 
Fax 801-538-3677 

Project Completion Date Friday November 20, 2009 5:00 PM  
 
*  DFCM’s web site address is http://dfcm.utah.gov 

STATE OF UTAH - DEPARTMENT OF ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES 
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